

MOHIT SINGH RAJPUT

Front-End Developer

✉ mohit@mohitrajput.com

☎ +91-9981782585

🏠 mohitrajput.com

🌐 linkedin.com/in/mohitrajput

🔗 github.com/mohitrajput

I'm a front-end developer with extensive experience in front-end technologies. Strong front end development skills with high adaptability to languages and frameworks/libraries. 6+ years using HTML, CSS(SASS), JavaScript (with React experience). Up to date with all coding standards for semantic HTML and component based development. Proven aptitude to drive product launch plans and influence UX, and development on product specification and requirements.

Relevant Experience

Senior UI Consultant @Liferay

Feb 2017 - Present

- Front-End team lead and core team member handles the front-end at the Liferay India Global Services
- Worked on a variety of projects and technologies like Corporate website, Intranet, E-Commerce portal, PWA, AMP, etc.
- Communicate and collaborate with multi-disciplinary and multi-regional teams of engineers, designers, clients, and stakeholders on a daily basis
- Define content creation strategies & conventions for the customers and for the in-house projects

Full-Stack Developer @GLeedThemes

May 2016 - Jan 2017

- Solopreneur, created WordPress themes Elora and Comely with a focus on clean, modern and interactive design
- Used native WordPress APIs for better experience and performance. Both themes qualify the Envato and WordPress theme quality standards

Front-End Developer @Magnet Brains

May 2014 - Apr 2015

- Responsible for front-end engineering of FormGet & MailGet SaaS product
- Solely created a drag-n-drop email builder for MailGet using JavaScript and NodeJS
- Based on Bootstrap created a UI design system to reduce code and increase design consistency between both services
- Optimized legacy code & assets for performance. Reduced page load & rendering time by almost 70%

Personal Projects

- **Elora - Clean & Modern WordPress Blog Theme:** <https://kutt.it/elora>
- **Comely - Responsive WordPress Blog Theme:** <https://kutt.it/comely>

Skills

Programming Languages

HTML, CSS(SASS), JavaScript(ES6+), TypeScript, GraphQL, Freemarker, PHP

Libraries & Frameworks

React, Redux, AMP-PWA, jQuery, Vue, NodeJS, Express

Platform & Tools

Liferay DXP, WordPress, Docker, Webpack, Git, Photoshop, Figma, Sketch

Certifications

Red Hat Certified Engineer (RHCE)

Red Hat Certified System Administrator (RHCSA)

License: 140-157-041

Liferay Certified Front-End Developer (7.0, 7.1)

Certification Key: PV4QB3M4AZB3KJD

Education

Masters In Computer Application (M.C.A)

2015 - Sikkim Manipal University for distant education

Bachelors In Computer Application (B.C.A)

2012 - Makhanlal Chaturvedi National

Interests

Interaction Design, User Experience, Web Performance, Design Systems, Modularization